JALALABAD GAS TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM LTD.

(A Company of Petrobangla)
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A B M Abdul Fattah
Chairman, Petrobangla (Grade-1)
&

Chairman, JGTDSL Board

—

Nazmul Ahsan
Director (Administration)
Petrobangla, Dhaka.

A K M Benjamin Riazi
Director (Finance)
Petrobangla, Dhaka.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

A B M Abdul Fattah
Chairman, JGTDSL Board
&
Chairman, Petrobangla (Grade-1)

Md. Ruhul Amin
Director, JGTDSL Board
and
Ex-Chairman, Petrobangla

Engr. Md. Shaheenur Islam
Director, IGTDSL Board
&
Director (PSC), Petrobangla
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Shamima Ferdous
Director, JGTDSL Board
and
Deputy Secretary (Oparation-2)
Energy & Mineral Resources Division

Md. Hasanuzzaman
Director, JGTDSL Board

and
Deputy Secretary (Planning-2)
Energy & Mineral Resources Division

Mst. Farhana Rahman
Director, JGTDSL Board
and
Deputy Secretary (Administration-2)
Energy & Mineral Resources Division
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Engr. Shoaib Ahmed Matin
Director, JGTDSL Board
and
Managing Director
Jalalabad Gas T & D System Ltd., Sylhet

Barrister Abul Kalam Azad
Director
JGTDSL Board

Mohammad Muzahidul Islam
Director, JGTDSL Board
and
APS to the State Minister
Ministry of Power, Energy &
Mineral Resources
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Jalalabad Gas Transmission and Distribution System Limited
(A Company of Petrobangla)
35th Annual General Meeting
Report of the Board of Directors for the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 to the Shareholders.

Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim
Distinguished Shareholders,

Assalamu Alaikum,

On behalf of the Board of Directors of Jalalabad Gas Transmission and Distribution System
Limited, 1 cordially welcome you all to the 35" Annual General Meeting of the Company. I feel
proud and delighted to present the Directors’ Report before you on the overall activities of the
Company during the fiscal year 2020-2021.

You are aware that the greatest Bangalee of a thousand years, architect of the independent
Bangladesh and the undisputed leader of the Bangalees, Father of the Nation Bangabandhu Sheikh
Mujibur Rahman was born on March 17, 1920 in the village Tungipara under Gopalganj district. In
the course of time, March 17, 2020 is the birth centenary of this great leader. In order to celebrate
100%™ birth anniversary of the Father of the Nation, the government has announced ‘Mujib Borsho'
(Mujib Year) from March 17, 2020 to March 26, 2021 and later on, the period of “Mujib Borsho™
was extended till 16 December 2021, The Honorable Prime Minister Sheikh Hasina through a gala
ceremony, formally inaugurated the celebration of ‘Mujib Borsho™ on March 17, 2020 which will
be celebrated throughout the year. On the occasion of ‘Mujib Borsho™ JGTDSL, during the year

The Honorable Shareholders, Directors and other officials of JIGTDSL Joined The 34" Annual General

Meeting of the Company.
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celebrated/observed the programs declared by the government with due enthusiasm & solemnity
and it will be celebrated up to 16 December, 2021. Moreover, this year the ‘Golden Jubliee of
Independence’ is being celebrated with due dignity and enthusiasm. On the occasion of ‘Mujib
Borsho’, Father of the Nation’s birthday i.e. on March 17, 2021, “Bangabandhu Corner” has been
set up on the ground floor of the Company’s head office ‘Gas Bhaban’, Sylhet. To mark the year,
JGTDSL, in line with the decision of the government planted saplings of fruit, forest and herbal
trees in the premises of the head office, regional distribution offices and other installations during
the year under review.

ey ,-
-

Esteemed Shareholders,

You know that the natural gas was first discovered at Haripur in 1955 and at Chhatak in 1959 in the
sacred soil of Hazrat Shahjalal (R), Sylhet. The commercial use of natural gas began with the
supply of gas to the Chhatak Cement Factory in 1960 and Fenchuganj Fertilizer Factory in 1961.
Thereafter, Jalalabad Gas Transmission & Distribution System Limited (JGTDSL) was formed on |
December 1986 and turned into a full-fledged Company under Petrobangla with an approved
capital of Tk.150 crore as per Companies Act.

Since inception, the Company has been playing a vital role in reducing dependency on imported
energy, savings of foreign currency and maintenance of ecological balance through construction of
pipeline and installation & maintenance of related facilities to ensure uninterrupted transmission
and distribution of gas throughout the greater Sylhet region.

M

ll"lmmu

The Managing Director of JGTDSL receives Chairman, Petrobangla in the premises of the company.
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Now, on this auspicious occasion, | would like to present before you the Directors’ Report on the
various activities of the Company along with the Audited Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account
for the fiscal year 2020-2021 and Auditor’s Report for your kind information and consideration.

ot ‘@
Respected Shareholders,

(1) Development Activities
The Company has taken the following development activities during the FY 2020-2021:
(A) Gas Supply to Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujib Hi-tech Park, Companiganj, Sylhet:

With the objective of supplying 20 MMCFD of gas to Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujib Hi-tech Park,
Companiganj, Sylhet which is being implemented under the Ministry of Information and
Communication Technology of the government, JGTDSL has procured foreign materials and the
construction of 30 Km pipelines (7 Km of 6" dia & 1000 PSIG and 23Km of 12" dia & 350 PSIG),
2 DRS/CMS and 2 CP stations in the field level are in the final stage. In the meantime, the
construction of 29 km pipeline, 2CP station, and a RMS has been completed and construction of a
DRS is under process. But it is not being possible to complete the construction work of the pipeline
in the 800 meter section of the pipeline route on the Sylhet airport road due to objection of the
Forest Department. Contact with the Forest Department is ongoing and the installation of
construction of pipeline in that section would be possible to complete within the very short time
upon getting approval from the Forest Department. After collection of all foreign goods, the
construction of pipeline work along the bottom of the river has been completed by the foreign
contractors who was engaged for the Sari-Goain river crossing (HDD) work at Salutikor area. The
construction of two valve stations on both side of the river is underway. It is expected that the
commissioning of installed valve stations and pipeline for supplying gas to Bangabandhu Sheikh
Mujib Hi-tech Park, Sylhet would be possible after completing all the work by November 2021.

Rally on the occasion of Bangabandhu's Birthday and National Children’s Day.
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The Chairman, Petrobangla Inaugurantes Fruits Garden in the premises of Company’s Rest House.

(B) Project for Installation of 50000 pre-paid gas meter in the franchise area of JGTDSL:

A project titled “Installation of 50000 pre-paid gas meter in the franchise area of JGTDSL” has
been taken up for the domestic customers of Sylhet town at the Company’s own expense with a
view to prevent gas wastage, introduction of time befitting billing system through pre-payment,
mcrease of management efficiency of the Company and help achieve the target of sustainable
development goals of the government through the efficient use of natural gas. The project was
approved by the Energy and Mineral Resources Division on 8 February 2021. The approved cost of
the project is 11855.00 lakh and implementation period of the project is 1% January, 2021 to 31%
December, 2022.

As per the approved procurement plan, furniture, office equipment, computer and stationery goods
have been procured from RADP allocated Tk. 13.00 lakh of the fiscal year 2020-2021. Hundred
percent financial progress at RADP of the FY 2020-2021 has been achieved. In order to assist in the
overall work of the project, invitation of EOI through QCBS system and thereafter evaluation of the
received bids against issued RFP documents were completed. Development Technical Consultants
Pvt. Ltd. (DTCL), Dhaka was evaluated and accepted as the highest scorer and subsequently, an
agreement was signed between JGTDSL & DTCL on 14 July 2021. Consultation services are being
taken up from DTCL from 18 July 2021 as per agreement.

Tender documents have been prepared by the consulting firm and submitted to the Company on 19
August, 2021 in order to invitation of bids for appointment of contractor for installation, testing &
commissioning of DATA center and supply, installation & commissioning of 50,000 pre-paid meter
in the international method and EPC basis. Subsequently, with the approval of the Company Board,
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the tender documents were finalized and tenders were floated for the purpose of appointment of
EPC contractors. In addition, 30 November 2021 has set as the date for accepting and opening
tenders.

(C) Gas Pipeline Construction Works:

During the FY 2020-2021, a total of 5,363 meter or 5.363 km pipeline of various dia (6" dia 1180
meter, 4" dia 500 meter, 3" dia 1870 meter & 2" dia 1813 meter) were constructed to supply gas to
9 nos. of industrial customery of different areas under the franchise area of the Company.

(D) Customer Connection:

Under the development activities during the FY 2020-2021, the Company provided 17 gas
connections to new customers against the budgetary target of 7 gas connections. The 17 new
connections include 1 power, 4 captive power, 9 industry, 2 tea-estate, | small and cottage industry
which is 142.86% more than the budgetary target. Hence, the cumulative gas connections stand at a
total of 221459 including new connection given in the FY 2020-2021. A table of gas connections
during the FY 2020-2021 and cumulative connections are provided below:

2020-2021 2020-2021 Cumulative as on
iy of Comumer Target Actusl Connections 30 June 2021

Fertilizer = - 1
Power (PDB) 1 1 19
Power (captive) 2 4 125
CNG 5 £ 59
Industrial 2 9 118
Tea-estate 1 2 100
Commercial;
i) Hotel & Restaurant = = 803
i) Small and Cottage Industries 1 1 459
Domestic - - 2,19,775

Total | 7 17 2,21,459

(E) Civil Construction Works:

During the FY 2020-2021, all types of civil construction works have been implemented through e-
GP system. During the year under review, (i) Construction of boundary wall at the acquired land for
central store of the Company at a cost of Tk. 170.44 lakh; (ii) Repairing & paintings of boundary
wall of Shahjibazar Regional Distribution Office at a cost of Tk. 6.60 lakh; (iii) Repairing,
maintenance and paintings of mosque & boundary wall at Raynagar Staff Housing Complex at a
cost of Tk. 10.11 lakh and (iv) Renovation & repair of floor and bathroom of Khadimnagar Rest
House at a cost of Tk. 4.97 lakh have been completed.

(2) Marketing Activities

(A) Gas Purchase:

During the FY 2020-2021, the Company purchased 4,117.778 MMCM of gas against the budgeted
target of 4,030.000 MMCM. During the year under review, the amount of gas purchased from
government owned Bangladesh Gas Fields Company Limited (BGFCL) and Sylhet Gas Fields
Limited (SGFL) were 562.991 & 545.714 MMCM respectively. i.e. a total of 1,108.705 MMCM
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gas were purchased from the above two national gas fields. In addition, 1,282.151 & 1,726.922
MMCM totaling to 3,009.073 MMCM gas were purchased from Jalalabad Gas Fields and Bibiyana
Gas Fields of International OQil Companies (IOC) respectively through Petrobangla. A total of
4,117.778 MMCM gas were purchased from national gas fields and International Oil Companies
(IOC). As a result, the ratio of gas purchase from state-owned gas companies and International Oil
Companies (I0C) during the year stood at 27 : 73 which is mentioned below:

Volume: MMCM

2019-2020 2020-2021
Govt/IOC | Nameof the Gas Fields ™3 ctual Purchase |  Target | Actual Purchase
SGFL 698.068 631.00 562,991
Government | BGFCL 694.741 629.00 545.714
Total 1,392.809 1,160.00 1,108.705
Jalalabad Gas Field 1217.368 | 1,220017 1282151
10C Bibiyana Gas Ficld 1,185.411 1,647.083 1,726.922
Total 2,402,779 2,870.00 3,000.073
Grand Total 3.795.588 4,030.00 4117.778

(B) Gas Sales:

The gas sales of the Company during the FY 2020-2021 was 4,091.319 MMCM against the
budgetary target of 4,025.580 MMCM. The revenue income was Tk. 2,828.59 crore as against the
budgetary target of Tk. 2,826.00 crore during the year under review. Category wise description of
which is given below:

Volume: MMCM & Value: Crore Taka

Actual Sales of FY 2019-2020 Actual Sales of FY 2020-2021

PR SL R AE Volume Value Volume Value
Power (PDB) 2,575.751 1,164.21 2,797.070 1,244.70
Fertilizer 369.618 164.48 384339 171.03
Industrial 238.143 254.81 28B.764 308.97
Tea estate 31.567 33.78 27.278 29.19
Commercial;

1) Hotel & Restaurant 9.899 22.77 9.307 21.41
ii) Small and Cottage Industries 18.375 31.31 11.433 19.48
Domestic 200.509 252.63 205.149 258.48
Captive Power 210.095 290.98 242 365 335.68
CNG 120.744 442.60 125.614 439.65

Total 3.774.701 2,619.58 4091.319 2,828.59

From the above table it can be seen that the actual gas sales volume was increased by 1.633% and
actual price against gas sales was also increased by 0.092% against the budgetary target during the
year under review.

(C) Disconnection & Re-connection Activities:

Gas disconnection and re-connection activities are regular phenomena for realization of arrear gas
bills. During the FY 2020-2021, gas connection of 3,573 numbers of different categories of
customers i.e. 3 industrial, ] CNG, under commercial category 63 hotel & restaurant, 42 small &
cottage industry and 3,464 domestic customers have been disconnected due to non-payment of gas
bills amounting to TK. 6,094.04 lakh, Of which, gas connection of 1 industrial, 1 CNG, under
commercial category 42 hotel and restaurant, 24 small & cottage industry and 2,951 domestic
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customers i.e. a total of 3,019 numbers of connections of the customers have been reinstated by
realizing Tk. 2,165.82 lakh, the table of which is given below:

(Taka in Lakh)
FY 2020-2021
Category of Customer Disconnection Re-connection
Number | Non-payment amount | Number | Realised amount

Industrial 3 3,139.93 1 1.550,00
CNG 1 93.22 1 48.22
Commercial;
i) Hotel & Restaurant 63 62.48 42 46.76
ii) Small and Cottage Industries 42 2,212.73 24 35.16
Domestic 3,464 585.68 2,951 485.68

Total 3.573 6,094.04 3,019 2,165.82

(D) Issuance of Certificate to the Customers:

Dues clearance certificates were issued to all categories of customers from January to 30% June
every year on the basis of 31 December of the previous year. From now on, the customers can
download it himself from Company’s website or JGTDSL Apps on the basis of “Arrear Dues/No
Arrear Dues”. All types of customers have been informed about this by publishing notices in
national and local dailies.

(E) Introduction of Online Billing System:

With a view to implement Sustainable Development Goal (SDG) of the government, the following
systems have been introduced in the Company for collection of gas bills from the customers of
JGTDSL through online:

* The gas bill payment system has been introduced by which a customer can pay their gas bills at
any time without appearing any bank through mobile internet using visa/debit & credit card

A view of in-house training on e-GP
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with master logo issued from any bank.

* Real time gas bill collection system has
been introduced through bKash
Limited, Sure Cash, Agrani Doer
Services and OK Wallet.

*  Real time gas bill collection system has
been introduced through mobile Apps
Gpay of Grameenphone Limited and |
RobiCash of Robi Axiata Limited.

* Real time gas bill collection system has _'
been introduced through Unified
Payment System ekPay of a2i (Aspire |
to Innovate) of Prime Minister’s Office. [%%

* Real time gas bill collection system
based on Application Programming |
Interface (API) through Mercantile §
Bank Limited and to ease the bill
payment system of customers who had
to pay the bills earlier standing in
queue, APl based real time gas bill
payment system through Auto Debit
Sending Instruction of One Bank
Limited have also been introduced. In
addition, gas bill collection from the
customers through company’s own | R
mobile Apps is also in practice. i

(3) Financial Activities:

Respected Shareholders,

Now | would like to draw your kind §
attention to the details of Company’s
financial activities in the year under review. =

Pipeline construction work for supplying gas to Jamuna

(A) Income and Expenditure: Industrial Park, Madhabpur, Habiganj.

During the FY 2020-2021, the company has

earned a total of Tk. 3,019.74 crore as

revenue which included sales revenue of Tk. 2,828.59 crore and other income of Tk. 191.15 crore.
On the other hand, the revenue expenses of the Company during the year under review was Tk.
2,755.79 crore, including gas purchase of Tk. 439,12 crore and various margin & operating cost of
Tk. 2,316.67 crore. The Company earned a pre-tax profit of Tk. 263.95 crore and net profit after tax
Tk. 184.76 crore during the year under review.

(B) Payment to Govt. Exchequer:
During the fiscal year 2020-2021. the Company has contributed Tk. 166.88 crore to the government
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exchequer in the form of DSL Tk. 6.16
crore, dividend Tk. 70.75 crore, income tax
Tk. 78.96 crore and import duty Tk. 11.01
crore which was Tk. 141.34 crore in the
preceding year.

(C) Wheeling Charge:

The Company paid a wheeling charge of
Tk. 92.41 crore during the FY 2020-2021
for the transmission of gas to the franchise
area of JGTDSL through transmission
pipeline of Gas Transmission Company
Limited (GTCL), Spar line (Petrobangla) &
Titas Gas T & D Company Limited.

(D) Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG)
Charge:

During the FY 2020-2021, the Company
paid a LNG charge of Tk. 1535.40 crore for
payment against import of Liquefied
Natural Gas (LNG).

(E) Gas Development Fund (GDF):

Pipeline construction work for supplying gas to Gas Development Fund (GDF) was created
Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujib High-tech Park, Sylhet. in 2009 for financing the companies to
increase gas production through discoveries
{development of new gas fields. A payment
of Tk. 108.71 crore was made for that purpose during the year under review.

(F) Energy Safety Fund (ESF):

Energy Safety Fund (ESF) was formed in the Company since 1 September 2015 for taking small,
medium & long term plan to provide safety during handling & supply of energy. The Company
allocated Tk. 120.17 crore for this fund during the year under review.

(G) Financial Review:

The actual revenue expenditure during the FY 2020-2021 was Tk. 79.65 crore against cash budget
allocation of Tk. 101.39 crore which is Tk. 21.74 crore or 21.44 % less than the budget allocation.
The pre-tax profit on fixed asset was 48.32 % and the debt equity ratio of the Company stood at 4 :

96. On the other hand, debt-service ratio stood at 36.33 times. These ratios reflect an improved and
satisfactory financial status of the Company.

(4) Arrear Revenue:

A total outstanding amount to all categories of defaulting customers of the Company stood at Tk.
590.30 crore as of June 2021 which is equivalent to 2.23 months average gas bill. The table of
category wise arrear is mentioned below:

(Taka in crore)
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Govt./Semi- : Monthly Average
Private Arrear
Category of Customer Govt. Average Sales Month
20202021 | 2020-2021 | 20202021 | " a05505021 | 20202021
Power (PDB) 221.76 111.41 333.17 124.44 2.68
Captive Power 8.73 36.64 45.37 26.28 L3
Fertilizer 32.92 = 32.92 16.10 2.04
Industrial 10.75 43.89 54.64 26.13 2.09
Tea estate - 3.89 3.89 2.49 1.56
CNG Filling Station - 46.39 46.39 40.10 .16
Hotel & Restaurant - 4.51 4.51 1.81 249
Small & Cottage Industries - 14.39 14.38 5.66 2.54
Domestic 5.01 50.02 55.03 21.44 2.57
Total 27917 311.14 590.30 264.45 223

(5) Operational Activities:

(A) Development, Monitoring and Maintenance of Cathodic Protection System:

Gas is an extremely combustible substance which is supplied to the various categories of customers
through MS pipeline. Public safety can be severely disrupted if any incident occurred from gas

e e -
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The Managing Director of JGTDSL visiting pipeline construction work to supply gas to Bangabhandhu
Sheikh Mujib Hi-Tech Park, Sylhet

leakages due to erosion of pipeline. Hence, cathodic protection system is an essential technical
arrangement for the proteciton of erosion of pipe, public safety and incessant supply of gas. Smooth
management, maintenance, monitoring & development activities of cathodic protection system are
going on for the interest of safe transmission & distribution of gas as well as for transmission and
distribution of pipeline effectively. Besides these, 37 CP stations installed at various area of the
Company’s gas distribution network were kept active through regular visiting, servicing &
maintenance thereof.

(B) Gas Station Maintenance Activities:

There are 2 TBS, 37 DRS & 21 CMS under the franchise area of JGTDSL. Gas is supplied
uninterruptedly to different categories of customers through the said TBS & DRS under 15 regional
distribution offices of the Company. The routine inspection, testing and maintenance of all kinds of
equipment installed at TBS & DRS are done regularly and the important works like installation of
EVC with Turbine meter, EVC configuration, testing, monitoring, data download and change of
EVC battery are also performed. In addition, odorant installed at TBS & DRS are charged at
pipeline network. Among 21 CMS of the Company, 18 are used for power plants, 1(one) for
fertilizer factory, 1(one) for cement factory and 1(one) for Company’s gas network are being used.
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Besides, construction of new RMS for connection of gas to industrial & commercial customers and
technical assistance is also rendered round the year at RMS modification work for increasing gas
load.

(C) Meter Sealing and Calibration Works:

According to the requirment from various regional distribution offices under JGTDSL, the
sealing/re-sealing works for the meter/gas equipment installed at the customer’s premises are done
by titanium putty in the presence of the representative of the concerned regional distribution offices.
Calibration work of chart recorders and transmitter recorder connected to orifice/turbine meters
installed at 10 stations of the Company is carried out as per schedule with the representatives of
GTCL and Gas Fields. In addition, calibration works of the chart recorder connected to the
orifice/turbine meters installed at various CMS, TBS and power stations under JGTDSL is also
performed in the presence of the representatives of the concerned organizations.

(D) Pipeline repair, Maintenance and replacement works:

During the FY 2020-2021, a total of 5.363 Km pipelines were replaced/restored/constructed
including transmission line 0.705 Km, distribution line 3.209 Km and 1.449 Km with customer
funding against the target of 3.996 Km for pipeline maintenance & replacement works. The
activities of 3" Monitoring phase-03 (MP-3) of Clean Development Mechanism (CDM) project
proposed by Brawa Consulting, Denmark for conducting leak detection and repair programme
related activities in gas distribution network by prokaushali Sangsad Limited (PSL) with the
financial support of Eco Gas Asia Limited, the work of detecting and repairing gas leakages in the
risers of household and commercial customers under JGTDSL is underway in the field level.

(6) Administrative Activities

In order to establish strong administrative system for Company’s overall development and
maintaining congenial atmosphere, the details of the Company’s administrative activities which
were taken during the FY 2020-2021 are stated below:

(A) Manpower and Organogram:

The existing organogram of the Company was approved by the Company Board in its 341% meeting
held on 3 January 2014 making the provision of a total of 920 manpower comprising 455 officers
and 465 staff. A total of 427 regular manpower comprising 243 officers and 184 staff’ were in
service during the fiscal year 2020-2021 under the approved organogram of the Company, the table
of which is given below:

Total Number of
Fiscal Year Number of Officer Number of Staff Officer/Staff .
Male | Female | Total | Male | Female | Total Male | Female | Total
2020-2021 220 23 243 173 11 184 393 34 427

In addition, as per approved organogram and in line with the decision of the Company Board, a
total of 488 manpower comprising 317 security guard, 101 3 & 4" class employees, 4 call center
operators through outsourcing and 66 temporary staff & 13 retainer doctors are now working in the
Company. Accordingly, a total number of (427+488)=915 manpower were engaged in the Company
as permanent, temporary and outsourcing during the year under review.
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(B) Recruitment:

With a view to recruit manpower in the post of Assistant Manager (General Admin), Assistant
Manager (Finance), Assistant Medical Officer (Female), written test was held on 27" March 2021
and their viva voce was also held in the meantime. The written test in the post of Sub-Assistant
Engineers under technical cadre was held on 17% September, 2021 under the supervision of
Bangladesh University of Engincering and Technology (BUET). The written test of Assistant
Engineers was held on 8" October, 2021 under the supervision of BUET. In addition, applications
for the post of Office Assistant, Accounts Assistant & Data Entry Operator under Administration &
Finance cadre were also received after issuing a notification in the daily newspaper and the process
of taking their written test locally is also underway.

(C) Human Resources Development:

During the FY 2020-2021, a total of 712 officers and employees comprising 710 officers and 2
employees were imparted 56 local training at Bangladesh Institute of Management (BIM), National
Academy for Planning and Development (NAPD) and Bangladesh Petroleum Institute (BPI),
Dhaka. The Company also arranged 07 in-house training on 63 courses in the Company under the
revenue budget of 2020-2021.

(D) Welfare Activities:

Esteemed Shareholders,

Now, I would like to draw your kind attention to the welfare activities of the Company. During the
financial year 2020-2021, the Company arranged the following educational and welfare programs:

Milad Mahfil on the occasion of Bangabandhu’s Birthday and National Children’s Day.

Annual Report 2020-2021




el

2 d

(i) Assistance for Education:

During the FY 2020-2021, the Company
awarded stipends to a total of 37 students/
children of officers and employees for their
outstanding performance of which 34
students in the SSC/Dhakil/equivalent
examinations and 1 student in the HSC and
2 students in Honors & Masters degree
under the stipend scheme of the Company.

(ii) Loan Scheme:

During the fiscal year 2020-2021, a total of |
Tk. 6.79 crore were disbursed among the |
officers & employees of the Company as
loan for house building. Besides, 5 nos. of |
class I officers (9" grade & above of the
National Pay Scale of 2015) were given Tk. |
3 lakh as loan for purchasing personal | ¢
computer following the existing IT policy |
of the government.

(iii) Corporate Social Responsibilities |

CSR): :
i Ahn? ‘

Tnting e Aol yolr 20502030, e Pi ine constructiun work for su lyin, tonmuna
Company had a revenue budget allocation hgﬁstﬁ al Park, Madhabpur, Habig];puj?rl 8 gas
of Tk. 35.00 lakh for Corporate Social

Responsibility (CSR) of which, a total of

Tk. 12.25 lakh has been transferred to the

Jalalabad Gas Bidyaniketan Fund. Besides, an amount of Tk. 21.10 lakh were spent for financial
assistance to various religious, educational, social, autistic institutions and individuals.

(7) Description of Activities Taken Under the Government Performance
Management

(A) Annual Performance Agreement (APA):

Annual Performance Agreement (APA) was signed on 29 July, 2020 between Jalalabad Gas T & D
System Ltd. and Petrobangla for the fiscal year 2020-2021 with a view to achieve desired goal
through implementation of government declared policy (Election manifesto,Vision-2021 & SDG
implementation) as well as to ensure accountability of the Company’s activities. To ensure gas
safcty, decrcase of dues, disconnection of illegal/unauthorized gas connection, taking step to
develop private investment, development of human resources along with fixation of target for
increase of efficiency in construction & installation of pipeline and customer service were also
included in the agreement. A committee were formed in the Company for monitoring progress of
the activities mentioned above. The implementation process of APA is being observed,
recommended & monitored by the committee and monthly progress report is being sent to
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On the other hand, Company’s working cnvironment, morality, audit, e-filing, innovative initiative,
implementation of national integrity strategy, updating information window, introduction of online
services ete. were also included in APA, 100% implementation of which have also been taken by
the Company. Nearly 98.40% target has been achieved against the activities/programs fixed under
Annual Performance Agreement (APA) for the fiscal year 2020-2021.

Petrobangla as usual.

(B) Innovation Activities:

The following two separate ideas were adopted by the innovation team to facilitate innovation and

customer service under the Annual Innovation Plan for the financial year 2020-2021:

i) Issuance of annual certificates to the customers through the Company’s website,

ii) Reforming the bill collection system of the Company’s customers and closing of issuance gas
bill book for meterless customers.

(C) National Integrity Strategy:

An integrity committee comprising 6 members was formed in the Company as per the guidelines of
the Cabinet Division for implementation of National Integrity Strategy work-program and
Framework. Appropriate steps have been taken by the integrity committee for imparting awareness
creating training, e-governance & providing better service, simplification of public service
procedure, strengthening accountability and resolution of grievances under National Imtegrity
Strategy. Institutional public hearings and stakeholders meetings have been organized with various
categories of customers/stakeholders of the Company. In light of the NIS Award Policy-2017, an
officer and an employece were nominated by the concerned committee for the financial year 2020-
2021 and awarded them with an amount of equivalent to one month’s basic salary and a certificate.
In addition, fixation of future course of action on integrity strategy work-plan and implementation
report thereon has been sent regularly to the Convener, Integrity Committee and Director
(Administration) of Petrobangla during the year under review.

(D) Right to Information:

To ensure transparency and accountability in all public, autonomous and statutory organization, the
parliament of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh passed the ‘Right to Information Act of 2009” on
27 March 2009. According to the act, the Company has assigned a Manager as Focal Point and
information of the Company is kept updated.

(8) Environment and Safety Related Activities:

Safety and Environment Activities are given the highest priority in all stages of activities of the
Company. Natural Gas Safety Rules-1991 (with amendment) and environmental rules & regulation
along with the Company’s instructions/orders are being properly followed in case of gas
transmission and distribution of natural gas. Gas connections are provided by taking environmental
clearance where applicable for protection of environment. Apart from this, gas venting to the
atmosphere were kept at possible lowest level while giving gas connection and during emergency
maintenance. The monthly report is sent to Petrobangla afier inspecting the gas installations, CMS
& riger of the customers of the Company. To help maintain ecological balance and prevention of
environment pollution, the Company planted various saplings of fruit, forest and herbal trees in the
different premises of the Company and existing trees are properly nursed and well taken care of.
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Food being served to the orphan children on the occasion of
Bangabandhu’s Birthday.

of CP stations are also being monitored.

Necessary measures are
taken to ensure safety of
gas distribution lines and
installations in order to
protect the environment
and avoid any accidents.

During the FY 2020-2021,
a total of 1,750
accidents/incidents were
handled successfully. No
damage, no deadly gas
related accidents took
place during the vyear
Preservation of  fire
extinguisher & testing its
effectiveness, preservation
of water & sand bucket,
ensuring sufficient lighting
at night, installation &
exhibition of cautionary
signboard and monitoring
thereof in every
installation are being
ensured for the safety of
all types of installations
(DRS, TBS & CMS etc.)
of the Company.
Telephone number of
adjacent Fire-Fighting &
Civil Defense Offices and
Hospitals as well as First
Aid Box are being
preserved at  every
installations. Effectiveness

To ensure safety of important installation and pipeline operation activities, motivational activities
were carried out to avoid accidents and for creating awareness among the officers & employees of
the Company. As a result, safety related awareness have been increased among the officers &

employees of the Company for carrying out motivational activities.

The total number of leakages in gas distribution network and accidents/incidents have been
increased in the fiscal year 2020-2021 compared to 2019-2020 according to the sources obtained
from different related department/section/ regional distribution offices of the Company. The
comparative description of accidents/incidents & gas leakages during the FY 2019-2020 & 2020-

2021 are provided below:
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Sl. No. Accidents/Incidents 2019-2020 | 2020-2021 Cause of Accidents/Incidents
1. | Fire accidents 26 42 Lightning, leakages in the
2 Leakages of gas distribution 102 268 distribution/ transmission pipes
3. network 872 733 due to development activities of
4. Riser leakages 66 599 the City Corporation,
5. Customer leakages 38 106 unawareness of the customer,
Others ete.
Total | 1,104 1,750
(9) Other Activities

(A) Installation of EVC Meter:

Various kinds of gas meters like Diaphragm, Rotary, Turbine, Orifice Meters are being used to
measure the consumed volume of natural gas of various customers of JGTDSL franchise areas.
Using meter with EVC (Electronic Volume Collector) instead of normal typical meters, it is
possible to measure the volume of consumed gas calculating instant pressure, temperature & super
compressibility of the flowing gas for which high accuracy of measurement may be obtained. A
meter with EVC can keep record of pressure & temperature of the flowing gas for all times. During
the FY 2020-2021, 5 EVC meter have been installed in the franchise area of the Company which
included 3 meter at captive & 2 meter at CNG filling stations and a total of 76 nos. of EVC meter of
different categories have been installed in the franchise area of the Company till June 2021.

(B) Vigilance Activities:

Under the Company’s Vigilance Depariment, in case of illegal pipeline construction, use of
illegal/unauthorized gas connections and equipment, use of overloaded gas, regularly customers
yard were inspected to prevent meter tampering or any kind of irregularities, illegal/unauthorized
customers offences, the connections were disconnected and actions have been taken as per the Gas
Act/Gas Biponon Niomaboli-2014. The vigilance team disconnects illegal connections with the
collaboration of Law Enforcing Agencies along with local Magistrate after identifying the offences
of the customers. During the FY 2020-2021, a total of 102 gas connections including 93 nos. of
domestic & 9 nos. of commercial connections were disconnected due to irregularities as well as for
using unauthorized gas connections & equipment by the customers.

(C) Illegal Installation Removal/Eviction Activities Built On High Pressure Gas Pipeline:

Since September, 2020, in line with the directives of Energy and Mineral Resources Division &
Petrobangla, the Task-force Committee on eviction of illegal installations on High Pressure Pipeline
formed by JGTDSL has so far issued notices identifying 260 nos. of illegal installations on the
transmission line of the Company. Among them, 194 illegal installations have been
removed/evicted by the Task-force committee and this drive is being continued vigorously.

(D) Corona Virus Disease (COVID-19):

The first corona patient was identified in Bangladesh on 8t March, 2020. Subsequently, with the
increase of severity of this disease and attacked patient, lockdown was announced by the
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government at different times throughout the year. Uninterrupted supply of gas to the customers
was continued by the Company keeping the gas stations operational and the emergency section
open under emergency service. The General Manager (Marketing) Engr. AKM Shamsul Alam and
Senior Technician cum supervisor Mr. Oliullah Sikder of JGTDSL died of corona virus on 28 July
2021 & 13 August 2021 respectively while in service. All the activities of the Company are being
conducted in compliance with all the health rules & health protection policies issued from time to
time by the Cabinet Division or Ministry of Health.

(10) Future Development Activities:

Respected Shareholders,

Your kind attention is now being drawn to the future programs of the Company. At present, nearly
450 MMCFD of gas are being supplied to the different categories of customers under the franchise
area of the Company. Since the demand of natural gas is rapidly being increased with the economic
development of the country, it is expected to exceed 500 MMCFD by June 2022, With the surge of
customers of various category, the number of entrepreneurs or investors willing to invest in power
& industry sectors have also been increased.

The description of power plants to be constructed in the franchise area of the Company is depicted
below:
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(A) 55 MW American Liberty Power BD Litd.:

Gas Sales Agreement (GSA) has been signed on 14® October, 2021 between JGTDSL & American
Liberty Power BD Ltd. a 55 MW power plant to be constructed by private entrepreneur at
Fenchuganj area, Sylhet, 12 MMCFD gas is likely to be consumed by this power plant.

(B) Gas Supply to M/s. Beanibazar Power Generation Co. Ltd.:

Gas Sales Agreement (GSA) has been signed to supply gas to private owned 20 MW capacity M/s.
Beanibazar Power Generation Co. Ltd. at Sreemongal under Moulvibazar district. It is expected that
4-5 MMCFD gas would be possible to supply to this power plant subject to the development of
existing infrastructure/supply system.

During the financial year, due to the closure of offices and industries in the Covid-19 pandemic,
industrial production has been disrupted. However, the daily gas sales of the Company could
increase from 100 to 150 MMCFD within the year if the outbreak of Corona epidemic decreases
and the proposed companies go in to production. It is expected that the daily gas consumption in the
power, industry and other sectors could reach around 600 MMCFD in the next 2/3 years.

Esteemed Shareholders,

So far, I endeavoured to present in brief the overall performance of the Company for the FY 2020-
2021. T would like to express my heartfelt gratitude and thanks to you all on behalf of the Board of
Directors for your continued support and for having constant confidence on us in smooth running of
the over-all activities of the Company. Please allow me to mention that the achievements so
acquired have been possible as all officers and employees discharged their duties and
responsibilities with hard work, obedience, sincerity and devotion under the guidance of the
Ministry and Petrobangla for which they deserve our appreciation. 1 am also delighted and
impressed to note that the Company management has efficiently and effectively carried out the
affairs of the Company during the year under review. I would also like to express my sincere thanks
and gratitude to Petrobangla, Energy & Mineral Resources Division, Finance Division, Economic
Relations Division, Planning Commission, IMED, National Board of Revenue, Gas Transmission
and Distribution Companies, other Ministries, Divisions, Donor Agencies and all concerned for
their co-operation and assistance.

Respected Shareholders,

We need to work hard to succeed in a rapidly changing and competitive world. We have to face all
the challenges efficiently. I hope that through the talent, efficiency, hard work and dedication of
officers and employees, this Company will play a vital role in the socio-economic development of
the country and in meeting the challenges of the future.
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Distinguished Shareholders,

I am also thankful and grateful to you all for attending this Annual General Meeting and giving me
a patient hearing. 1 would now like to place the Audited Accounts, Audited Report and the
Directors’ Report on the activities of the Company during the FY 2020-2021 before the
shareholders for kind consideration and approval.

May Allah Bless us.
On behalf of the Board of Directors

%

(A B M Abdul Fattah)
Chairman
Board of Directors, JGTDSL
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
OF

Jalalabad Gas Transmission & Distribution System Limited
Report on the audit of the Financial Statements
Qualified Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Jalalabad Gas Transmission & Distribution System
Limited (hereinafter referred to as JGTDSL or the company), which comprise the statement of
financial position as at 30 June 2021 and the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended and
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matter described in the basis for qualified opinion
section and note no. 2.23 of our report, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all
material respects, the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2021 and the statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of
cash flows for the year ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRSs).

Basis for Qualified Opinion

With reference to note: 23 and 24; depreciation fund TK. 3,334,081,559 was created by netting off
accumulated depreciation of the company. In note no. 06, Fixed deposit against depreciation fund
Tk. 869,337,027 was created from cash and Cash equivalents. But the Depreciation Fund Should
have been made from transfer of retained profit of the compoany any type of fund should have
been created from profit/retained earning of company. This has resulted overstatement of
depreciation fund, and property, plant and equipment of the company by TK 3,334,081,559. In
addition to this We draw attention to note-3 of the financial statements: In accordance with the
Para-30 of IAS-16, an item of property plant and equipment shall be carried at its cost less any
accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. But the company was recorded
in the statement of financial position at cost value instated of carrying value of property plant and
equipment which is non compliance of above mentioned standards and overstated total assets by
property plant and equipment. And we also attention as per Para 73 (d) of IAS-16 , the Gross
carrying amount and the accumulated depreciation (Aggregated with accumulated impairment
losses) at the beginning and end of the period. But the company was not recorded accumulated
depreciation in the disclosure of property plant and equipment that’s why it is non compliance of
above mentioned standards and overstated total assets by accumulated depreciation.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board of Accountants' Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the Financial Statements in Bangladesh, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA Code. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified
opinion.

|
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Resposibilities of Management and those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

=%

Management of Jalalabad Gas Transmission & Distribution System Limited is responsible
for the preparation and fair presentation of the Financial Statements in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), The Companies Act, 1994 and other
application Laws and Regulation and for such internal control as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparation the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting

Auditor's Responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with International Standards on Auditing
(ISAs) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered if, individually or in the aggregate they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

@ Identify and access the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, designed and performed audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

® Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedure that as appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the company’s internal contral.

® Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are
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based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the company took cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in @ manner the achieves fair presentation.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with The Companies Act, 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations, we also
report the following:

(a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

{(b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so
far as it appeared from our examination of those books; and

(c) the statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account.

Yerhopn Lo
Place: Dhaka Md. Shahidul Islam FCA
Dated: 07 November 2021 Engagement Partner
Enrolment No: 1758
K. M. HASAN & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Registration No: 4/413/ICAB-83
DVC: 2111101758A5967026
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Jalalabad Gas Transmission & Distribution System Limited
Statement of Financial Position

As at 30 June 2021

2020-2021 2019-2020
ASSETS Motes BOT BDT
Non-Current assets
T :
B e -

5,532,949,434 5,501,907,786
Investment and other Assets
Fixed deposit receipt (FDR) 5 6,520,075,962 6,519,359,328
Fixed deposit against deprediation fund 6 850,337,027 748,566,422
Loan to employees 7 735,676,105 770,600,499
Inter-company loan 8 108,302,519 126,352,939
Investment in shares 9 7,251,670 17,687,000

8,249,643,283 B8,182,566,188
Current Assets
Inventories 10 293,216,886 359,365,507
Advance, deposit and prepayments 11 6,788,691,093 5,983,331,668
Trade receivable 12 5,903,039,649 5,660,694,354
Other receivable 13 1,533,217,180 1,073,201,626
Other current assets (accrued interest on FDR) 14 210,189,146 306,352,507
Cash and cash equivalents 15 1,122,772 763 612,975,930

15,851,126,217 13,995,921,592

TOTAL ASSETS 29,633,718,934 27,680,395,566
Shareholders Equity & Liabilities
Capital and reserves
Share capital 16 1,327,471,800 1,327 471,800
Fair Value Adjusiment Reserve 16.1 (10,435,330) =
Revenue reserve 17 10,270,262, 183 9,130,122,173

11,587,298,653 10,457,593,973
Non-current Liabilites
Long term borrowings-unsecured
|

Loca 18 279,734,806 323,218,282
Foreign 19 199, 195,578,898

479,313,704 522,797,180
Long term liabilities-others
Security deposits-customers 20 1,563,519,108 1,331,928,602
Retirement benefit obligations (gratuity) 21 846,671 708,671
Provision for leave pay n 706,500 315,080
Provision for project (depreciation fund) 23 1,428,700,000 1,428,700,000
Depreciatian fund 24 1,905,381, 559 1,677,342 665
4,899,153,838 4,438,995,018
Current Liabilities
Liability for gas purchase 25 949,365,437 1,111,124,529
Liakifity for LNG charges 6 1,650,901,698 2,456,248,987
Gas develepment fund 7 98,604,645 212,466,119
Energy security fund 28 109,002,012 234,870,605
Gas transmission charges 29 200,295,467 243,267,139
VAT for gas development Fund 30 20,780,250 19,081,522
Value Added Tax (VAT) 3 453,873,108 416,884,345
Group current accounts n 59,691,003 61,191,393
Creditors and accruals 3 2,072,637,546 1,216,656,042
Long term loan-current partion 34 43,484,000 45,048,000
Beneficiarys profit participation fund 35 80,381,712 94,801,388
Prowvision for doubtful debts 36 22,176,274 30,455,548
Provislon for Income Tax 37 759,496 6,114,913, 778

L___6,906,759,496 |
12 667,952,739 12,261,009,395
TOTAL SHAREHOLDER EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 20,633,718,934 27,680,395,566

The attached notes form an integral part of these acoounts and shold be read in conjunction therewith.
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Jalalabad Gas Transmission and Distribution Systemn Limited

ed
Company Secretary General Manager (Finance) Director

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed. AQ‘ in

ﬂu. Shahidul Islam FCA

Engagement Partner, Enrolment No: 1758
Place: Dhaka K. M. HASAN & CO.

Dated: 07 Novermber 2021 Chartered Accountants, Registration No: 4/413/ICAB-83
DVC: 2111101758A5967026
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Jalalabad Gas Transmission & Distribution System Limited
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 30 June 2021
2020-2021 2019-2020
Hates BOT BOT
Revenue
Gas sales 38

28,285,968,007 26,195811,011 I
Other operational income 39

29,592,020,430  27,479,801,724

Cast of sales
Gas purchases 40 4,391,203,085 4,089,708,861
LNG Charges 41 15,354,031,168 14,170,597,543
Gas development fund 42 1,087,112,614 1,003,138,629
Energy security fund contribution 43 1,201,743 461 1,108,525,562
Gas transmission charges 44 924,128,374 850,838,033
VAT for Gas development fund 45 152,081,512 142,067,045
Value added tax (VAT) 46 |___3321772,859 || __3,103,804,803 |
26/432,073,073  24,509,160,476
Gross profit 3,159,947,357 2,970,641,248
1g and other
Operating expenses 47 796,544,390 891,103,954
Bad debt 48 : 3,424,553
Depreciation 49 ¥i 176,827,357
974,386,152 1,071,355,864
Operating profit 2,185,561,205 1,899,285,384
Non-operational income 50
Total Income 2,270,924,202 1,967,183,791
Financial income/(cost)
Finance income 51 | 520,061,827 | 681,255,744
Finance expense 52 {12, {14
507,481,827
Profit before contribution to BPPF and tax 2,778,406,029 2,633,899,535
Provision for contribution to BPPF 53 (138,920,301) (131,694,977)
Profit before tax 2,639,485,728 2,502,204,558
Provision for Income tax 54 (791,845,718) (813,216,481)
Profit after tax 1,847,640,010 1,688,988,078
Add: Other Comprehensive Income:
Gain/ (Loss) on investment in shares{unrealized) (10,435,330} =
1,837,204,680 1,688,988,078
Contribution to national exchequer (707,500,000} (640,000,000)
Net IncomeTransferred to Statement of changes in Equity _1,129,704,680 78

The attached notes form an integral part of these accounts and should be read in conjunction therewith.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of bad Gas Transmission and Distribution System Limited
w 1
B | -
Company Secretary General Manager (Finance) Managing Director Director
Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed.
,‘Q‘ ip
Place: Dhaka Md. Shahidul Islam FCA

Dated: 07 Novermber 2021 Engagement Partner
Enrclment No: 1758
K. M. HASAN & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Registration No: 4/413/ICAB-83
DVC: 2111101758A5967026
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Jalalabad Gas Transmission & Distribution System Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 30 June 2021

Fair Value
Partl Share Share money + t Revenue
calare capital deposit de“ reserve real
BOT BOT BOT BDT BOT
Balance at 01 July 2020 1,327,471,800 - - 9,130,122,171  10,457,553,973
Net prafit for the year - - - 1,847,640,010 1,847,640,010
Gain(lLoss)Investment in Shares (Unrealized) - - (10,435,330) - (10,435,330)
Contribution to National Exchequer - - 707,

Balance at 30 June 2021 1,327,471,800 (10,435,330) 10,270,262,183 11,587,298 653

Balance at 01 July 2019 704,816,200 622,655,690 - 8,081,134,005  9,408,605,895
MAddition against Sylhet Gas Transmission = = = = %
Transmission Net work Upgradation Project. 339,793,200 (339,793,200) - = -
Nobigong Gas supply & Distribution Project. 282,862,400  (262,862,400) - - -
Transfer to revenue reserve - {90) - 90 -
Met profit for the year - - - 1,688,588,078 1,688,988,078
Contribution to national exchequer = = = (640,000,000} (£40,000,000)
Balance at 30 June 2020 1,327,471,800 - = 9,130,122,173 10,457,593,973

The attached notes form an integral part of these accounts and should be read in eonjunction therewith,
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Jalzlabad Gas Transmission and Distribution System Limited

B e A
TR e Pee— b S g e —
Company Secretary General Manager (Finance) Managing Directol Director
Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed,
Yoo ‘21 e
Place: Dhaka Md. Shahidul Islam FCA

Dated: 07 Novermber 2021 Engagement Partner
Enroiment No: 1758
K. M. HASAN & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Registration No: 4/413/ICAB-83
DVC: 2111101758A5967026
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Jalalabad Gas Transmission & Distribution System Limited
Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 30 June 2021
2020-2021 2019-2020
BOT BDT
A. Cash flows from operating activities

Net profit before tax 2,639,485,728 2,502,204,558
Adjustment for non-cash items:
Depreciation 177,841,762 176,827,357
Provision for doubtful debts - 3,424,553

__2817,327490 _  2,682,456468
Changes in working capital components:
Inventories 66,148,621 (74,119,251)
Advance, deposit and prepayments (15,732,392) (31,627,067)
Corporation income tax (789,627,033) (707,674,964)
Trade receivable (242,345,295) (1,387,723,455)
Other receivable (460,015,554) (353,770,786)
Liability for gas purchase {161,759,002) (841,155,626)
Liability for gas transmission Charges (42,971,672) 54,491,476
Gas development fund (113,861,474) (107,122,985)
Liabilty for LNG Charges (BD5,347,289) 1,006,988,805
VAT for Gas development fund charges 1,698,728 (17,952,469)
Value Added Tax (VAT) 36,988,763 (70,877,392)
Energy security fund (125,868,593) 6,401,723
Provision for project (Depreciation Fund) - 1,428,700,000
Depreciation fund 228,038,894 (1,231,113,170)
Addition during the year for deprediation fund (177,841,762) (176,827,357)
Group current accounts (1,500,300) (68,266,914)
Creditors and accruals 855,981,504 594,600,660
Contribution to BPPF (14,419,676) 22,585,687
Provision for Leave pay 391,420 54,300
Provision for bad debts (8,279,274) =
Payable for retirement benefit cbligations (gratuity) 138,000 135,620

C.

Contribution to national exchequer

Net cash provided/(used) in operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Fixed deposits receipts (FDR)

Fixed depositsaganist depreciation fund

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment

Other current assets

Payments for capital works-in-progress.

Net cash provided/(used) in investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities
Inter-company loan

Increase in employee loans

Repayment of long term loans

Customers and contractors security deposit
Customers and contractors security deposit

Long term loan current portion

Share capital

Share money deposit

Adjustment

Net cash provided/(used) in financing activities
Net Cash inflow during the year (A+B+C)

Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents
Closing Balance of cash and Cash Equivalents

(707,500,000) (640,000,000)
{2,477,683,476) (2,594,273,166)

339,644,014

(9,716,634)

(120,770,605)

(20,161,213)
96,163,361

88,183,301

287,875,643
(165,053,172)
(323,044,409)

(56,358,393)

(10,880,435) 310,385,017
{65,365,526) 53,804,686

18,050,420
34,924,394
(43,483,476)

231,590,506
(5,564,000)

18,050,420
(9,120,511)
(49,048,000)
(2,360,113,129)
2,539,024,154
(33,000)
622,655,600
(622,655,690)
50

235,517,844
509,796,333

138,759
280,747,871

612,975,930 332,228,059
1,122,772,263 612,975,930

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Jalalabad Gas Transmission and Distribution System Limited

Ko s

Company Secretary General Manager (Finance)

Place: Dhaka
Dated: 07 Novermber 2021
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Jalalabad Gas Transmission and Distribution System Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2021

Background and nature of business of the company

Jalalabad Gas Transmission and Distribution System Limited (hereinafter referred to JGTDSL or the company), a
public limited company, owned by Petrobangla was registered as a company with the Registrar of Joint Stock
Companies and Firms(RISC) on 01 December 1986 under The Companies Act, 1913 (Now the Companies Act,
1994). As per decision of Government of Bangladesh, 1GTDSL was formed with the principal objective of
establishing a balanced and reliable natural gas transmission network and ensuring effective operational control of
the same for transportation of available gas in order to meet the increasing gas demand in the country. JGTDSL
commenced it's formal operation through holding the first meeting of the Board of Directors on 25 February 1987
and subsequently embarked on commercial business upon receipt of certificate of commencement of business from
the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms on 24 April 1988.

The other objectives for which the Company was established are to construct, operate and maintain high pressure
gas/condensate pipelines to transmit natural gasf/condensate from different gas fields and delivering the
gas/condensate to the marketing companies operating in Bangladesh.

Significant accounting policies

2.1 Basis of preparation of the financial statements

These finandal statements have been prepared on accrual basis following going concern concept under
historical cost convention.

2.2 Statement of compliance
These financlal statements have been prepared in compliance with the applicable requirements of
International Financial Reporting Standard (IFRSs) which also cover International Accounting Standards (IASs)
and the format of Management System Improvement Programmed MSIP). The related provision of Companies
Act 1994 have also been duly complied with. Wherever appropriate, such principles are explained in
succeeding notes.

2.3 Foreign currencies
Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded in local currency applying the exchange rates prevailing on the
dates of transactions or where covered by a forward exchange contract, at the forward cover rates. Monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in forelgn currencies are translated Into local currency at the dosing rate.
2.4 Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements require management to make judgment, estimates and assumptions
that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of its assets, liabilities, income and
expenses and disclosure of the contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements. Actual
results may differ from those estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected.

2.5 Events after the reporting period
Events after the reporting period are those events, favorable and unfavorable, that occur between the end of
the reporting period and the date when the finandal statements are authorized for issue. Two types of events
can be identified:
i.  Adjusting events: those that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reporting
period.
ii.  Non-adjusting events: those that are indicative of conditions that arose after the reporting period.

2.6 Revenue recognition

Revenue Is recognized when sales of gas are billed. Sales price for gas is set as per government order. Interest
income is considered on accrual basis. Other income is accounted for when they are received in cash.
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2.7

2.8

2.9

X J L

o

Property, plant and equipment Recognition

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment shall be recognized as an asset if, and only if:
a) itis probable that future economic benefits will flow to the entity; and

b) the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

Measurement at recognition

An item of property, plant and equipment qualifying for recognition is initially measured at its cost. Cost
comprises expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the assets. The cost of self-constructed
asset includes the following: the cost of materials and direct labour; any other costs directly attributable to
bringing the assets to a working condition for their intended use; and when the company has an obligation to
remove the asset or restore the site, an estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the items and
restoring the site on which they are

Subsequent costs
a) Repairs and maintenance expenditure is recognized as expenditure as incurred.

b) Replacement parts are capitalized, provided the original cost of the items they replace is derecognized.

Disposal

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment (calculated as the difference between
the net proceed from disposal and the carrying amount of the item) is recognized in statement of profit or loss
and ather comprehensive income,

Depreciation

Depreciation on all items of property, plant and equipment (fixed assets) has been charged using straight-line
method at rates varying from 2.5% to 25% depending on the estimated useful life of assets. Depreciation on
addition to fixed assets has been charged from the first day of the acquisition date as per IAS - 16.

Impairment of assets

The carrying value of the company's assets other than inventories, are reviewed at each statement of financial
position date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the
asset's recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment loss is recognized whenever the carrying amount of
the asset or its cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment losses, if any, are recognized
in the statement of Profit or Loss and comprehensive income.

Inventories

Inventories represent stores and spares held for sale in the ordinary course of business within the company's
normal operating cycle which is more than a calendar year along with goods in transit, both foreign and local.
Inventories of store and other materials have been valued as follows:

i.  Stores and spares are valued at average cost

iil.  Stocks in transit are valued at cost

iii  Materials previously issued for project work when return to store are recorded at zero value.

2.10 Treatment of grants and contribution from customer
2.10.1 Grants

Grants received from Government and Donor agencies for development and extension of Gas supply
infrastructure are credited to capital reserve.

2.10.2 Contribution from consumers

Contribution received from customer towards the cost of connection are deducted from the relevant
connection cost surplus or deficit is taken into income statement.

2.11 Contribution to beneficiarys: profit participation fund

This is made in terms of section 234(1)(b) of Bangladesh Labour Act 2006 (as amended in 2013), 5% of
the net profit of each year, not later than nine (9) months from the close of that period, Is required to be
transferred to the Fund, the proportion of the payment to the Participation Fund and the Welfare Fund
being 80:10. The remaining 10% of the amount of 5% of net profit shall be paid by the Company to the
Workers' Welfare Foundation Fund, as formed under the provision of the Bangladesh Worker's Welfare
Foundation Act, 2006. Of the 80% being transferred to the participation fund, two-third (2/3) has to be
distributed in equal proportions to all the members (beneficiary) of the fund in cash and one-third (1/3) has
to be invested in accordance with the manner as stated in section 242 of that Act.
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2.14

2,15

2.16

217

2,18

Employee benefits

The company maintains a defined contribution plan (provident fund) and a retirement benefit obligations
(gratuity fund) for its eligible permanent employees.

Defined contribution plan (provident fund)

Defined contribution plan is a post employment benefit plan under which the Company provides benefits for
all of fts permanent employees. The recognized employees' provident fund is being considered as defined
contribution plan as it meets the recognition criteria specified for this purpose. All permanent employees
contribute 10% of their basic salary to the provident fund and the company also makes equal contribution.
This fund is recognized by the National Board of Revenue (NBR).

Defined retirement benefit plan (gratuity)

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan (gratuity fund) other than a defined contribution
plan. The company operates a funded gratuity scheme which is recognized by the National Board of
Revenue (NBR). Provision in respect of which is made annually covering all its permanent eligible
employees.

The company also maintain a pension fund which has been approved by the Ministry of finance and
Ministry of power energy and mineral resources of Bangladesh. Expense related to the said fund is being
charged on a monthly basis.

Leave pay

This relates to leave encashment and is measured on an undiscounted basis and expensed as the related
services is provided. Provision is made for the amount of leave encashment based on the latest basic salary.
This benefit is applicable for employees as per service rules.

Treatment of expense

Expenses are recognized in the period they are incurred. Interest on loan is charged directly to the specific
capital projects funded by the loan. The charging ceases when the project is completed and thereafter the
interest cost is charged to the profit and loss statement on cash basis.

All expenses in relation to transmission and distribution of gas are treated as transmission and distribution
cost and separately shown in the financial statements.

Development and line construction cost

Development and line construction costs are shown under capital works-in- progress till the project and line
construction work are completed. On successful completion, the costs are capitalized as proved assets. If
the development project is unsuccessful, the costs are shown as intangible assets and written off as
impairment cost over a period time.

Long term loan

Local and foreign loans payable within next one year are shown as current portion under current

Trade receivables

Trade receivables are shown at realizable value, being the face value of the debts less provision for bad and
doubtful debts (if any). Provision for bad and doubtful debts is made @ 3% on non-bulk customer as per
board decision.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, bank deposits and other short term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less and bank overdrafts which were held and
available for use by the company without any restriction, and there was insignificant risk of changes in
value of these current assets.

Short term loan to employee

Short term loan to employee is stated at face value plus accrued interest thereon. Where such loans are not
expected to be realized within one year, then these are not shown as current asset.
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2.20

2.21

222

2.23

2.24

2.25

%EL.
Energy security fund

This fund was created as per Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission (BERC) order 2015/11 para 9(2),
dated 27 August 2015, with effect from 01 September 2015,

Revenue reserve

Revenue reserve includes only amounts, which are potentially distributable to the shareholders.

Customer security deposits

Security deposits received from customers against gas supply are treated as long term liabilities since these
are not repayable while gas supply to consumers continues.

Provision for income tax

Provision for tax is made at currently applicable rate on accounting profit before paying dividend. This is
treated as income tax liability which will be subsequently adjusted after completion of income tax
assessment.

Advance income tax paid against future anticipated tax burden is recognized as current asset. No deferred
tax (asset or liability) is created to compensate for the timing difference and computation difference
between accounting income and taxable income.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax has not been recognized in profit or loss for the temporary difference in carrying amount of
property, plant & equipment from inception as prescribed by Para 15 of IAS 12: 'Tncome Taxes. And as per
financial reporting council circular no.146/FRC/SS/2019/181, dated 11 april 2019, The deferred tax
expenses will be recognised by the JGTDSL as year ended in the

Depreciation Fund Management

Depreciation Fund Management Implement the company Vide Petrobangla letter no.
28.02.0000.026.42.001.17/95, Date: 23-10-2017 & company board order no. 418th Dated: 12-08-2018.

General

i. Previous year's figures have been rearranged where necessary to conform to current year's
presentation.
ii. Figures have been rounded to the nearest BDT
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Property, plant and equipment
Cost:

Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year

Depreciation:
Opening Balance
Add: charged during the year

Less: Transfer to Depreciation fund during the year

Written down value

Capital works-in-progress
Pipeline and Civil construction
50,000 prepaid Gas metter project

Annexure- A

Fixed deposit receipt (FDR)

State-owned banks

Private commercial banks

Details are given in Annexure-D

Fixed deposit against depreciation fund
QOpening balance

Add: Addition during the year

Add: Net interest

Less: Encashment during the year

Loan to employees

Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year

Less: Recovery during the year
Details of employees loan:
Land purchase and Housebuilding loan

Mator cyde loan
Computer loan

Inter- company loan

Opening balance

Add: Addition during the year
Less: Adjustment during the year
Nam H

1. Gas transmission Company

G

2020-2021 2019-2020
BDT BDT
5,478,790,508 5,155,746,099
20,161,213 323,044,409
5,498,951,721 5,478,790,508
177,841,762 176,827,357
177,841,762 176,827,357
177,841,762 176,827,357

5498,951,721 _ 5,478,790,508

32,741,952 23,117,278
1,255,761 -

="

4,353,299,166 3,337,201,236

2,175,776,796 3,182,158,092

6,529,075,962 _ 6,519,359,328

748,566,422 583,513,250
205,857,600 153,855,665
45,120,603 33,101,757
999,544,625 770,470,672

130,207,598 21,904,250

869,337,027 7 422

770,600,499 761,479,988
66,460,000 79,248,953
837,060,499 840,728,941
101,384,394 70,128,442
735,676,105 770,600,499
732,448,571 766,153,965
2,611,534 3,712,534
616,000 734,000
735,676,105 770,600,499
126,352,939 144,403,359
126,352,939 144,403,359
18,050,420 18,050,420

108,302,519 126,352,939

108,302,519 126,352,939

The above amount was given to GTCL as loan as per petrobangla letter reference no 12.04.237/gtcl/724

dated 23 december 2012
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2020-2021 2019-2020
BDT BDT
9 Investment in shares 7I251=570 1?|68?II:II:II!
g Unrealized
Sl.No. Particular Cost Price Fair Value Gain/(Loss)
1 |ICB Islamic Bank Limited 17,687,000 7,251,670 (10,435,330)
Total 17,687,000 7,251,670 (10,435,330)

10

Oriental Bank Ltd, banking operation was suspended by Bangladesh Bank and also subsequently was taken
over by ICB Islamic Bank Ltd. Bangladesh Bank Issued circular BRPD/(R-1)651/9(10)2007-446 dated 02-08-
07 for reorganization of Oriental Bank Ltd. Accordingly deposit holders were allowed a portion of their
deposit into buying the shares of ICB Islamic Bank Ltd. In the process the company became owner of
1,768,700 shares of BDT 10 each amounting to BDT 17,768,000,

Inventories

A) Stores & Spares
Opening balance

Add: Addition during the year

Less: Issued during the year
Total A

Detail's break up given bellow
Pipeline Materials

Laboratory chemicals

Packaging gasketa & industrial
General Hardware

Electrical & Electronic

Fire fighting Equipment spairs

Fuel & lubricant

Furniture & fixture

Others

B) Goods-in-transit (Foreign)
Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year

Less: Transfer to project during the year
Total B

Detail's break up given bellow
B) Goods-in-transit (foreign)

Total( A+B)
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280,318,891 273,836,341
28,025,609 48,235,971
308,344,500 322,072,312
58,897,039 41,753,822
249,447,060 280,318,891
155,298,208 178,072,488
44,384,299 48,190,044
33,090,155 34,888,614
1,666,968 1,588,335
1,936,458 1,685,892
301,547 161,900
11,518,185 14,727,065
543,384 539,965
707,858 464,587

249,447,060 280,318,891

79,046,616 11,409,915
364,465,519 85,339,860
443,512,135 96,749,775
399,742,710 17,702,758
43,769,826 79,046,616

43,769,826 79,046,616
43,769,826 79,046,616
293,216,886 359,365,507
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1.1

11.2

12

Advance, deposit and prepayments

Corporate income tax
Advances (note 11.1)

Deposits with PDB (note 11.2)

Deposits with Telephone and Telegraph Board (note 11.3)

Office rent
Prepaid insurance premium

Deposit to Linde Bangladesh Ltd.

Deposit to RPGCL

Advances

Advance against procurement and others
Advance against incentive bonus & others

Deposits with PDB

Financial year - 1990-1991
Financial year - 1995-1996
Financial year - 1998-1999
Finandial year - 1999-2000
Financial year - 2000-2001
Financial year - 2002-2003
Financial year - 2003-2004
Financial year - 2005-2006
Financial year - 2007-2008
Financial year - 2008-2009
Financial year - 2010-2011

Deposits with Telephone and Telegraph Board

Financial year - 1981-1982
Financial year - 1982-1983
Financial year - 1983-1984
Financial year - 1986-1987
Financial year - 1995-1996
Financial year - 1997-1998
Finandial year - 1998-1999
Financial year - 2001-2002

Trade receivable

Power (PDB) Govt.

Power (PDB) non-govt.
Captive Power

Fertilizer

Industrial

Tea estate

CNG

Hotel & Resturent

Small & Cottage Industries
Domestic
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2020-2021 2019-2020
BDT BDT
6,612,525,231 5,822,898,198
173,548,808 157,715,691
427,545 427,545
39,238 39,238
177,667 177,667
1,905,429 2,006,154
32,000 32,000
35,175 35,175
—6.788,691,093 5983

106,782 21,906
173,442,026 157,693,785
173,548,808 157,715,601
5,500 5,500
120,000 120,000
3,000 3,000

20,700 20,700
197,720 197,720
48,953 48,953

5,100 5,100

5,500 5,500

8,822 8,822

5,500 5,500

6,750 6,750

427,545 427,545

250 250

775 775

1,000 1,000

213 213

24,000 24,000

2,000 2,000

6,000 6,000

5,000 5,000

35,238 39,238
2,217,636,336 1,435,656,259
1,114,129,629 1,127,767,667
453,660,539 564,076,878
329,233,269 519,797,380
546,397,657 607,309,132
18,858,308 39,796,712
463,914,798 351,105,375
45,073,712 141,384,563
143,843,755 202,357,749
550,291,646 671,442,639

5,003,039,649__ 5,660,694,354

i
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15

16
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Others receivable

Lafarge Surma Cement against TPQ, Higher
Lime factory against Gas tarrif

Dearness allowance

Others

G

2020-2021 2019-2020
BDT BDT

1,372,332,271 1,070,487,969

158,434,566 -

74,164 83,823

2,376,179 2,629,834

1,533,217,180 __1,073,201,626

The overtime was pald against D.A during 1987, 1989 and 1990 over expected in D.A by 10% on all those
years but the increase was not actually allowed by the government. The advance is reported to be realized
from concerned employees final settlement bill upon their retirement/release from the service,

Other current assets
Opening balance
Add : Addition during the year

Less : Adjustment during the year

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash in hand
Cash at bank (STD and C/A)

Share Capital

a) Authorized
15,000,000 ordinary shares of BDT 100 each

b) Issued subscribed and paid-up
13,274,718 ordinary shares of BDT 100 each

306,352,507

210,189,146

249,994,114
306,352,507

516,541,653

306,352,507

556,346,621
249,994,114

210,189,146 306,352,507

1,122,772,263 612,975,930

1,122,772,263

612,975,930

1,500,000,000 __ 1,500,000,000

1,327,471,800

1,327,471,800

Equity portion of Nobigong Gas supply And Distribution Project And Sylhet Gas Transmission Network
Upgradation project Transfer from Share money deposits to Paid up capital as per board deceission.

Projects
Initial Paid Up Capital

Hobiganj Tea Valley Project

Sylhet Town Gas Supply Project

Sunamganj Town Gas Supply

Sylhet Tea Estate Gas Supply Project (phase -1)
Sylhet Tea Estate Gas Supply Project (phase -2)

Gas distribution to Jalalabad Franchise Area

Third Natural Gas Development Froject

Grameen Gas Distribution Project

Gas supply to Sylhet Combined Cycle Power Plant
The Netherland grants

Belgium grant

United Kingdom grants

Hydro Carbon Development Fund

Nobiganj Gas Supply and Distribution Project

Sylhet Gas Transmission Network Upgradation Project
Adjustment

Annual Report 2020-2021

500,700
15,850,000
16,000,000
23,000,000
43,408,000
98,581,000
24,146,100
77,345,000
71,438,534
78,924,744
19,393,586
55,112,880
58,248,066

122,867,568
282,862,400
339,793,200

22

500,700
15,850,000
16,000,000
23,000,000
43,408,000
98,581,000
24,146,100
?7,345,0()0
71,438,534
78,924,744
19,393,586
55,112,880
58,248,066

122,867,568
282,862,400
339,793,200

22

1,327,471,800 _ 1,327,471,800




2020-2021 2019-2020
BDT BOT
16.1 Fair Value adjustment reserve 10,435,330 -

Banking operation of Oriental Bank Ltd. was suspended by Bangladesh Bank and also subsequently was taken over by
ICB Islamic Bank Ltd. Bangladesh Bank Issued circular BRPD/(R-1)651/9(10)2007-446 dated 02-08-07 for recrganization
of Oriental Bank Ltd. Accordingly deposit holders were allowed a portion of their deposit into buying the shares of ICB
Islamic Bank Ltd. In the process the company became owner of 1,768,700 shares of BDT 10 each amounting to BOT
17,768,000. During the year fair value reserve were showed in the finiancial Statements.

17 Revenue reserve
This represents the accumulated profit arising out of business operation of JGTDSL .

D iption General Appropriation Total Total
reserve account
‘Opening balance 89,857,532 9,040,264,641 9,130,122,173 E,081,134,005
Add: Net prafit for the year - 1,847,640,010 1,847,640,010 1,688,988,078

Transfer from Equity = - o 90
89,857,532 10,887,904,651 10,977,762,183 9,770,122,173
Less: Contribution to national exchegquer - (707,500,000) (707,500,000} (640,000,000)

89,857,532 10,1 651 10,27 183 _ 9,130,122,173

18 Long term borrowings - local
Opening balance 323,218,282 372,266,282
Add: Addition during the year

323,218,282 372,266,282

Less: Transferred to current portion 43,484,000 45,048,000
Adjustment 524 =

279,734,806 323,218,282

Project:
Gas Supply to Sylhet Combined Cycle Power Station and Sahajalal Fertilizer

: 4,299,476
Sylhet Gas transmission Network Upgradation Project 279,734,806 318,918,806
279, 06 218,282

19 Long term borrowings - foreign
Opening balance 199,578,898 199,578,898
Add: Foreign exchange Increase/Gain . 5

199,578,898 199,578,898
Less: Foreign exchange decrease/loss - -
199‘52!&93 199, 98
Project
Third Natural Gas Development Project 199,578,898 159,578,898

199,578,898 199,578,898
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2020-2021 2019-2020
BDT BOT
20 Security deposits - customers
a) Cash security deposited by customers:
Industry 536,242,011 369,702,042
Captive Power 399,254,014 373,691,879
CNG 15,159,816 15,862,485
Tea- Estates 57,754,843 54,823,852
Hotel & Resturent 100,930,261 76,350,773
Small & cottage Industry 81,272,921 77,666,054
Domestic 372,905,242 363,831,517

—563519,108 _1,331,928,602_

Retirement benefit obligations (gratuity)
Opening balance 708,671 573,051
Add; Provision during the year 138,000 135,620
846,671 708,671
Less: Paymentfadjustment during the year - =
846,671 708,671
Provision for gratuity has been made on the basis of last two months basic
pay multiplied by total length of service of individual officers and staff of
the company.
Provision for leave pay
Opening balance 315,080 260,780
Add: Provision during the year 391,420 54,300
706,500 315,080
Less: Payment during the year - -
706,500 315,080
Provision for leave pay has been made at one month of basic pay of each
year of service, subject to maximum of eighting months basic pay.
Provision for project (Depreciation Fund)
Name of the project are given below:
50,000 prepaid meter Established DPP 1,185,500,000 1,185,500,000
JGTDSL center store building DPP 243,200,000 243,200,000
1,428,700,000 1,428,700,000
Deprediation Fund
Opening balance 1,677,342,665 2,908,455,835
Add: Addition during the year 177,841,772 176,827,357
Add: Net Interest during the year 50,197,122 36,694,117
1,905,381,559 3,121,977,309
Less: Adjustment Accrued Interest - 15,934,644
Provision for project work - 1,428 700,000
1505381559 _ 1,677,342,665_

Depreciation Fund Management created as per company Board decision, No 418th dated 12-08-2018
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Liability for Gas purchase

Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year

Less: Paid during the year

Company wise break-up is as follows:

Sylhet Gas Fields Limited.
Bangladesh Gas Fields Company Limited
IoC

This represents amount payable to gas producing companies against
their shares of margin

Liability for LNG Charges

Opening balance

Add: Addition during the year

Less: Paid during the year

Gas development Fund
Opening balance
Add: Payable for the year

Less: Paid during the year

Energy security fund
Opening balance
Add: Payable for the year

Less: Paid during the year

Gas transmission charges

Opening balance
Add: Payable for the year

Less: Paid during the year

Company wise break-up is as follows:

Gas transmission company(GTCL)

Petrobangla

Titas Gas Transmission & Distribution Company Ltd

VAT for gas development fund
Opening balance
Add: Payable for the year

Less: Paid during the year
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2020-2021 2019-2020
BOT BOT
1,111,124,520 1,952,353,623
5,424,268,109 5,252,009,205
6,535,302,638 7,204,362,918
5,586,027,201 6,093,238,
949,365,437 1,111,124,529
90,098,858 169,232,114
145,032,233 233,527,372
714,234,346 708,365,043
848,365,437 __ 1,111,124,529
2,456,248,987 1,449,360,182
15,354,031,168 14,170,597,543
17,810,280,155 15,619,857,725
16,159,378,457 13,163,608,738
1,650,801,698 __ 2,456,248,987
212,466,119 319,589,105
1,087,112,614 1,003,138,629
1,299,578,733 1,322,727,734
1,200,974,088 1,110,261,615
98,604,645 212,466,119
234,870,605 228,468,882
1,201,743,461 1,108,925,562
1,436,614,066 1,337,394 444
1,327,612,054 1,102,523,839
109,002,012 234,870,605
243,267,139 188,775,663
024,128,374 890,638,033
1,167,395,513 1,079,613 686
967,100,046 6,346,557
200,295,467 243,267,139
156,840,479 190,339,605
42,492,329 51,575,676
962,659 1,351,857
200,295,467 243,267,139
19,081,522 37,033,991
106 88,922,126
125,931,048 125,956,117
105,150,798 106,874,595
20,780,250 19,081,522
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31 Value added tax

Opening balance
Add: Payable for the year

Less: Paid during the year

32 Group current accounts
Petrobangla current account
Titas Gas Transmission and Distribution Company Limited
BAPEX current account
Madhapara Hard Rock and Mining Project
Bakhrabad Gas Systems Ltd
Gas Transmission Company Limited (GTCL)
RPGCL current account
SGFL current account
PGCL current account
Barapukuria Coal Mining
Sondarban Distribution Company Ltd
Joypurhat Line Stone
Karnaphuli Gas Distribution Co. Ltd

33 Creditors & Accruals
Creditors for expenses
Creditors for other finance
Security deposit (Cash)

34 Long term loan-current portion

Opening balance
Add: Transfer from loan account

Less: Paid during the year

Projects:
Gas Supply to Sylhet Combine Cyde Shahajal Factory
Gas Transmission Net work Upgradation Project

35 Beneficiarys:' profit participation fund
Opening balance
Add: Payable for the year

Less: Paid during the year

36 Provision for doubtful debts
Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year

Less: Adjustment during the year

Provision for doubtful debts has been made @ 3% on non-bulk
customers as per Board resolution,
37 Provision for income tax
Opening balance
Add: Provision during the year

Less: Payment/adjustment during the year
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2020-2021 2019-2020
BDT BDT
416,884,345 487,761,737
939,821 1,042 884 875
2,750,824,166 2,430,646,612

2,296,951,058 2,013,762,267
453,873,108 416,884,345

57,522,482 58,527,947
3,991,409 4,233,120
102,194 102,194
(23,657) (23,657)
(15,877,107) (14,676,269)
(1,371,513) (910,189)
665,225 665,225
697,016 697,016
(1,687,297) (1,710,841)
71, 71,820
18,673,885 17,510,903
9,547 9,547

(3,082,911) (3,305,423)
59,691,093 61,191,393

252,742,118 245,600,891
1,731,745,548 BBB, 318,472
B8,149 880 B2 646 679
__2,072,637,546 1,216,656,042
49,048,000 49,081,000
43,484,000 49,048,000
92,532,000 98,129,000
49,048,000 49,081,000
43,483,000 49,048,000
4,300,000 9,866,000
39,184,000 30,182,000
43,484,000 49,048,000
94,801,388 72,215,701
138,920,301 131,684,977
233,721,689 203,910,678

153,339,977 109,109,290
80,381,712 94,801,388

30,455,548 27,030,995
= 3,424,553
30,455,548 30,455,548

8,279,274

22,176,274 30,455,548

6,114,913,778 5,301,697,297
791,845,718 813,216,481
6,906,759,4996 6,114,913,778
6,906,759,496 6,114,913.778




39 Other operational income

Surcharge for [ate payment
Meter rent
Service/consultancy Fees
Connection charge

Heating charge

Demand charges

40 Gas purchases

=20 dm.
2020-2021 2019-2020
BDT BOT
38 Gas sales 2020-2021 2019-2020

Volume (CM) BDT Volume (CM) BDT
Power (PDB)-Govt. 2,023,507,782 9,004,605,630 1,303,605,150 5,801,042,918
Power Non-Govt. 773,561,865 3,442,350,299 1,272,146,448 5,657,463,945
Captive power- Industries generatar 242,375,343 3,356,898,497 210,094,832 2,913,401,273
Fertilizer 384,337,829 1,710,303,340 369,619,013 1,644,804,611
Industrial 288,754,617 3,089,674,401 238,142,400 2,548,123,578
Tea estate 27,278,593 291,880,946 31,568,026 337,777,977
Hotel & Resturant 9,307,301 214,067,932 9,899,112 229,912,570
Small & Cottage Industry 11,432,923 194,817,003 18,374,337 310,860,193
Domestic 205,148,407 2,584,865,673 200,509,107 2,526414,311
CNG 125,614,180 4,396,496, 286 120,743,136 4,226 009,635

4,091,318 840 28,285,968,007 3,774,701,561 26,195,811,011

74,394,673 73,201,620
10,326,807 10,734,151
11,550,000 -
5,520,172 4,657,802
693,712,816 711,883,642
510,547,955 483,513,498
1,306,052,423 _1,263,990,713

Name of the Companies Wellhead Marain

Sylhet Gas Fields Ltd 110,581,112 140,691,716
Bangladesh Gas Fields Company Limited 399,554,364 489,676,408
Petrobangla (I0C) (Details below) :

Jalalabad Gas Field (10C) 1,135,927,027 1,026,003,117
Biblana Gas Field (10C) 1,532,322,775 1,057,342,244
National Gas fields (I0C) 985,245,747 1,174,194,738

Petrobangla Margin against SFF

227,572,060 201,800,638
4,391,203 085 4,089,708,861

During the year fotal gas purchase volume was recorded in the financial statements 4,117,778 MMCM. (From National Gas
fields 1,108.705 MMCM and loc Gas flelds 3009.073 MMCM).

41 LNG Charges

This represents contribution to Purchase LNG Gas with effect from 18 september 2018

Type of user:

Power (PDB) 6,045,357,555 5,563,557,334
Fertilizer 836,342,706 813,104,496
Industrial 1,791,000,353 1,463,797,710
Tea estate 166,997,614 191,703,218
Hotel & Restaurant 131,205,003 175,894,382
Small & cottage industry 116,573,000 155,734,382
Domestic 1,521,299,669 1,486,698,286
CNG 2,759,052,928 2,625,398,546
Captive power - Industries generator 1,986,202,340 1,694,709,189

15,354,031,168 14,170,597,543
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42 Gas development fund
Type of user
Power (PDB)
Fertilizer
Industrial
Tea estate
Hotel & Restaurant
Small & Cottage Industry
Domestic
CNG
Captive power - Industries generator

43 Energy security fund contribution

Type of user

Power (PDB)

Fertilizer

Industrial

Tea estate

Hotel & Restaurant
Small & cottage Indusry
Domestic

CNG

Captive power

44 Gas transmission charges

G

2020-2021 2019-2020
BDT BOT
475,994,726 438,059,110
65,851,311 64,021,598
119,224,607 97,443,145
11,116,818 12,761,439
8,248,839 12,577,237
7,518,410 8,577,237
99,573,715 97,308,949
170,595,410 162,331,406

128,988 778 110,058,508
1,087,112 614 1,003,138,629

526,232,377 484,202,943
72,801,419 70,778,595
131,708,400 107,646,240
12,280,840 14,097,666
9,119,366 13,797,202
8,316,467 9,597,202
110,049,700 107,546,661
188,633,619 179,495,806

142 601,273 121,673,247

201743861 1108925562

This represents payable to Gas Transmission Company Limited for use of their transmission lines.

Name of the Company

Gas Transmission Company Limited (GTCL)

Petrobangla against I0C transmission charges
Titas Gas Transmission and Distribution Company Ltd.

45 VAT for gas development fund
Sylhet Gas fields Limited (SGFL)
Bangladesh gas fields Company Limited.
Petrobangla (I0C) gas fields

46 Value added tax (VAT)
Sylhet Gas fields Itd {SGFL)
Bangladesh gas fields Company Limited,
Petrobangla (IOC) gas fields

47 Operating expense
Direct costs:
Employee cost (note 47.1)
Repair and maintenance (note 47.2)

Security expense
Other direct cost (note 47.3)

Administrative costs (note 47.4)

Annual Report 2020-2021

706,840,479 690,339,605
214,109,196 196,862,555

3,178,699 3,635,873

924,128,374 890,838,033

23,317,279 28,812,800
21,914,707 24,332,119
106,849,526 88,922,126

152,081,512 142,067,045

509,360,815 629,642,855
478,472,223 531,357,073
2,333,930,821 1,942 884 875

3321772850 _ 3103,884,803

537,112,596 562,742,671
40,812,759 47,066,077
64,212,669 62,472,270
148,837,254 211,768,309
790,975,278 864,049,327




=%

47.1

47.2

47.3

Employee cost

Educational allowance
Overtime

House rent allowance
Gratuity

Leave pay

Festival bonus

Incentive bonus

Bangla noboborsho Bonus
Liveries and uniform
Recreation allowance
Company's contribution to provident fund
Gas subsidy

Medical allowance

Lunch subsidy-staff
Lunch subsidy-officers
Medical expenses

Welfare expenses

Group insurance

Washing allowance
Conveyance allowance
Bension fund

Honararium

Recruitment Expenses/others
Cthers

Repair and maintenance

Vehides

Plant and pipeline machinery

Building

Furniture, fixtures and office equipment

Other direct costs

Travelling and conveyance
Telephone and telex

Fuel, oil and lubricants
Electricity

Transport hire

Office rent

Municipal tax and land revenue
Insurance

Training expenses

Waages of workers (casual labour)
Entertainment expenses
Electric accessories

Bank charges

Legal Expenses
Consultancy fees
Entertainment allowance
Donation and subscription
Directors' honorarium
Audit fees

Crockeries and cutleries
Domestic use of gas
Residential furnishing
Others with CSR
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2020-2021 2019-2020
BOT BOT

149,846,253 170,533,040
62,272,898 65,975,570
3,101,900 3,342,316
26,586,083 26,234,260
73,387,887 79,490,074
138,000 135,620
18,078,581 13,721,368
15,882,037 36,433,919
34,167,906 32,142,562
3,127,559 3,452,206
15,315,644 10,603,493
15,265,400 17,182,761
29,820 43,100
5,274,499 5,625,519
8,101,447 9,642,342
3,285,982 2,736,577
3,967,187 4,110,712
1,761,613 2,241,639
3,948,828 3,995,657
4,784,748 4,993,727
778,406 824,550
1,171,092 1,046,574
67,769,179 64,311,303
3,231,564 2,970,522

15,288,479 -
49,604 952,660

————
537,112,596 562,742,671

4,587,546 4,268,487
28,976,580 24,453,836
6,747,174 18,212,077
501,450 131,677
— 40812750 47066077
5,990,608 8,922,764
5,037,055 4,893,138
7,637,123 7,867,793
6,871,731 5,698,502
21,782,301 18,986,337
4,385,772 4,312,334
15,748,989 13,107,840
2,214,836 2,433,239
2,199,636 9,033,177
39,587,765 33,455,575
3,612,945 4,428,901
1,654,527 1,521,792
8,652,031 5,274,887
12,189,107 3,469,659
130,500 78,985,809
68,238 111,101
1,151,819 979,509
2,355,681 755,000
192,500 185,750
57,296 109,461
46,443 53,770
28,500 93,273
7, 1 7,088,608
148,837,254 211,768,308
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2020-2021 2019-2020
BOT BDT
47.4 Administrative costs
Office, stationery and printing 2,934,061 4,191,292
Advertisement 2,192,475 2,399,635
Newspaper and periodicals 442,576 463,700
5,569,112 7,054,627
48  Bad debts —3.424,553

Bad debts calculation @3% on debtors (Domestic, Customer, Small Industries, Hotel and Resturent)
49  pepreciation

Depreciation Calculation is shwon in Annexura-A 177,841,762 _ 176827357
50 Non-operational income
Sale of tender schedule 940,400 336,000
Supplier's registration fees 725,100 132,900
Sale of pipeline materials (customer finance) 56,690,210 51,878,722
Sale of condenset - 1,498,318
Sale of gas bill books 27,037 30,005
Other rental income 9,323,082 4,382,700
Penalty 1,655,128 3,427,492
Miscellaneous income 16,002,040 6,212,270

85,362,997 67,898,407

51 Finance income

Interest on FDR accounts 435,402,279 582,542,321
Interest on STD accounts 63,019,399 79,209,295
Interest on employee loan 19,247,851 16,750,945
Interest on inter-company loan 2,392,298 2,753,183

52 Finance expense
This represents interest on local ADP loan which is made up as follows :
Sylhet Combined Cydle Power Station and Shahjalal Fertilizer Factory 418,000 812,000

Sylhet Gas Transmission Network Upgradation Project 12,162,000
——12,580,000 ___ 14,540,000
53  Provision for contribution to BPPF 138,920,301 _ 131,694,977
(Details are given in note 2.11)
54 Income tax expense 79: 718 813,216,481

Provision for income tax @ 30 % on accounting profit as per finance act, 2021

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Jalalabad Gas Transmission and Distribution System Limited

e -

o CORNETTE R il S S i | Y
Company Secretary General Manager (Finance) Managing Director Director

Place: Dhaka
Dated: 07 Novermber 2021
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Sl. No.

1

1o

11

Jalalabad Gas Transmission & Distribution System Limited
Key Performance Indicator

For the year ended 30 June 2021
Annexure- B
(BDT in lac)
pacrs T R S
Current ratio: LI % 1251 14 21
Quick ratio: s A8 % 0551 05t 11
xml Total sales revenue %ng 233% SR 10%-20%
fﬁfeﬁw Capital emmml mzs&,aa; 8.90% 9.04%  15%-20%
Debt-equity ratio: %ﬂmﬁ ]ﬁ’-}% 496 5:95 70:30
Rate of return on average net fixed assets{ROR):
e 48329  azzave MNOlessthen
! & st + de 1BA76+126+1,778  36.33 29.61  Notless than
Interest cost + Current portion of long term loan 126+435 Times Times 1-2 times
i Koo S R owm mn :
Debtorsinmonth: , Dettosforazesdes S 083100 086100 11
b o Arage . of el = Rl :
g::r:aﬁng profit mnng_an:szﬁu.m e 773% 7.25% R
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Jalalabad Gas Transmission & Distribution System Limited
List of Investment in FDR
For the year ended 30 June 2021
Annexure - D
A) Government Bank
SL. No. Name of the Bank
1.00 |Sonali Bank Ltd.
2.00|Janata Bank Ltd 782,072,816
3.00__|Bangladesh Krishi Bank 887,204,136
4.00 |Agrar|i Bank Ltd. 841,235,018
. 622,090,653
302,122 404
262,565,337
416,008,803
Total : 4,353,299,166
B) Non-Government Bank
Balance during
SL. No. Name of the Bank 2020-2021
.00 |AB Bank Ltd. 2 442
.00 |First Security Islami Bank Ltd. 98,791,028
3.00 _|Social Islami Bank Ltd. 273,702,734
4.00 |Union Bank Ltd. 424,238,308
.00 __|NRBC Bank Ltd. 10,079,450
6.00 |Modhumeoni Bank Ltd. 16,030,159
7.00__|South Bangla Agr. & Commerce Bank Ltd. 84 877,077
8.00_|Megna Bank Ltd. 76,777,763

9.00__|NRB Global Bank Ltd.

93,690,000

0.00 |NRB Bank Ltd, 60,000,000/
.00 _|Pubali Bank Ltd. 66,581,061
2.00 |South East Bank Ltd. 64,880,674
40,000,000

157,292,250

20,000,000

3.00 |IJCBL Bank Ltd.
4.00 |Exim Bank Ltd.
.00 _|IFIC Bank Ltd.

16.00 |National Bank Ltd. 51,733,850
17.00_|NCC Bank Ltd. m,ouu,nooj
18,00 |Standard Bank Ltd. 20,860,000
19.00_|One Bank Ltd. 103,420,000
20.00 |Cumunity Bank Ltd. 10,000,000
21.00 [Shimanto Bank Ltd. 20,000,000
Total 2,175,776,796

[ Grand Total (A+B) : [ 6,529,075,962]
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Composition of Total Assets, Capital and Liabilities 2020-2021

Taka in Crore

Assets
® Fixed Assets 553.29
® Current Assets 1,585.11
® Other Assels B24.97
Capital & Liabilites
@® Share Capital 132.75 I
® Reserves 1,025.98
® Long Term Liabilites 537.85
® Current Liabilites 1,266.79
Yearwise Gas Sales & Revenue Earning Trend
— Volume  —— Revenue Taka in Crore
5000 —
4000 —
&
E 3000 —
5
143
3
s
2000 —
1000 L L 1 1 1
2018-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21
Volume 2,941,429 3,405 466 3,795.065 3,774.701 4,091.319
Revenue 1518.69 1904.56 2014,35 2,619.58 2,828.59
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Kilometre

Yearwise Pipeline Laying |

I Forthe Year Wl Cumulative

3500 —
3000 —
2500 —
2000 —
1500 [~
1000 [—
500 —
ﬂ- A A A A

2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21
For the Year 1.61 0.29 3.83 7.99 5.36
Cummulative 381861 3.818.90 3,822.73 3.830.72 3,836.08

Categorywise Sales Volume for the Year 2020-2021

Sales Volume (MMCM)

Power (FDB) 2,797.070
Fertilizer 384.339
CNG 125,614
Captive Power 242.365
Industry 288.764
Tea Estate 27.278
Hotel & Restaurent 9.307
Smiall & Cottege Industry  11.433
Domestic 205.149
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In MMCM

=% @ G

| Categorywise Revenue Earning for the Year 2020-2021 |

Revenue Earning (Taka in Crore)

® Powcr(PDB) 124470
® Fertilizer 171.03

CNG 439.65
® Captive Power 335,68
® Industry 308.97
® TeaEsiate 29.19

Hotel & Restaurent 21.41

® Small & Cottege Inustry 19,48
® Domestic 258,48 6.05%

15.54% 7

Yearwise Gas Purchase & Sales Volume (MMCM) I

M Purchase 0 Sales

3000 |— ) “ A /4 ! } 4
A ) . -
-l -
2000 — "
1000 —
.

2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21
Purchase 2,921.821 3,365.130 3,751.219 3,795.588 4,117.778
Sales 2,941.429 3,405.466 3,795.065 3,774.701 4,091.319

Annual Report 2020-2021




o

s
e
Yearwise Manpower Position ‘
600 —
B Officer [ Staff 99 Total
s00 | A
L} ‘ ‘
/ L
! A
400 |— } A
E300 |—
z A A
200 |—| \ 0. T *' ‘“
i E o ‘
{ f
| '
0 bt— i
2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21
Officer 300 287 271 258 243
Staff 229 218 205 192 184
Total 529 505 476 450 427
Contribution to National Exchequer
M IncomeTax [ DSL [ Profit Con/Divi Wl Custom Duty
200 —
150 |—
S0 -
]
£
=
50 |—
0 —
2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21
Total  97.52 118.42 125.44 141.34 166.88
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‘ Yearwise Profitability
3500 [—
M Total Revenue @9 Total Expenses [ Profit before Tax
3000 [—
2500 [—
E 2000 -
o
£
E
L L
2016-17 2017-18 2018.19 201920 2020-21
Total Revenue  1,638.82 2,008.78 2,189.42 2,822.89 3,019.74
Total expense  1,509,75 1913.92 1,977.70 2,572.67 2,755.79
| Profit before Tax 129,07 184.86 21172 250.22 263.95
Yearwise gas connection and gas sales statistics (Gas volume MMCM).
Category 2016-2017 20172018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021
Nas. of Gas Nos.of | Gas | Nosof | Gis Nos.of | Gas Nos. of Gas
Con. | Volme | Con. | Volwme | Con. | Volme | Con. | Vome | Con. | Volume
Fertilizer 1 356873 1 329969 1 337.9% 1 369.618 ! 384339
Power 15 1737014 16| 2230.926 17 2574921 18 2473.751 19 797.070
Cap. Power 1o 173.509 111 175.141 114 203,253 122 210.095 125 242365
CNG 36 128444 5 129802 39 134719 » 120.744 b 125614
Industry 104 254305 07 | 258845 13 | 251377 113 238,143 11§ 288764
Tea Estate 4 26951 9 26175 W 28028 9 31567 100 721
Hotel & Resturent &6l 9899 | 803 9307
Small Cotieg & 1684 | 22163 1679 | 20776 | 1679 | 3221
Ind. 482 18375 439 11433
Domestic 20,651 | 41750 | 220602 | 233830 | 221,386 | 231543 | 220909 | 200509 | 219,775 205.149
Total TS | 2941429 | 223,668 | 3405466 | 223,666 | 3795065 | 23663 | 7M1 | 1A | 4091319
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Statement of Areawise customers (Domestic Bumner) up to month of june 2021

Commercial S
Region | Aea | Ferl | Power | CaptivaPower | Industies | NG | Brick | Tea [“graia | Fowld Grand
Toar | (FDB) Fiolds | Estato | ootagang. | Restaurent | SBumer | DBumer | Tota
Sylhel-East 3 2 7 4 E [ 208 | ugr | ®wn
SyhalWest 5 3 5 7 ” B (3 2013 | 06035 | 28141
E 3 1 5 3 5 FEEREEREE
§ Sythel-South F1 14 12 4 0 o6 | 15809 | 1693
Fenchuganj | 1 5 ] 3 1 7 F] B 1225 | a0 | 4268
E Golapganj 4 3 3 13 43 217 11,056 11,344
E [Beanibazar 3 2 T al 7 32H 82n
z Chhatak L4 5 1 8 H 7 4,290 4947
Doarabezar 1 [ 3 [ 330
Sunamgan] H F] z g z 006 | 638 | el |
Tofal: T | 7] ® | & [ 02 a1 | 1958 | 14,38 | 15821
Moulvibazar 5 L] B 5 20 5 619 14,681 15.404
Sreamongal 26 14 3 35 = 80 1,583 12,089 13,860
% Hobigan] 1 3 B 3 15 61 1006 | 14403 | 15568
N Chunanughat 4 7 1,800 1,871
Behue i 7 7 3 ] ] 0 | 108
Nabi Ganj 3 1 1 1 2 1 an2 2213
Shahjibazar 5 k] 24 1 13 4 10 465 3,003 3,555
g Madhabpur 3 2 - T i) 197 2519 2768
2 [Kiaw 3 i z 1 10 Fil 161 | 3430 | 364
g [ 5 10 7 8 § 1241 | 1209
Baraekha 10 % 7 § 318 | 3375
Total: e ] % | W | - | 8 5] 36 | 4132 | 627 | 65245
Grand Total (A+B) : 1| 1 125 W | @™ | - |10 | 4% 303 | 16,000 | 203,608 | 22145
L}
(]
Engr. Monzur Ahmad Chowdhury Convenor
General Manager, Marketing Division (South)
Md. Shahidul Islam Member
Company Secretary (Additional Charge)
Fayzul Akter Chowdhury Member
Deputy General Manager (Research & Development)
Md. Belayet Hossain Member
Deputy General Manager (Accounts)
Taufiqul Ahasan Chowdhury Member
Manager (Training)
Abdul Alim Bhuiya Member-Secretary
Manager (Board)
Mohammad Nurul Islam Member
Deputy Manager (MIS)
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List of the Chairman of the Board of Directors

3:; Narne Designation Working Period

1. Md. Mosharraf Hossain Director (Flanning)/Chairman 30-11-1986 to
Petrobangla, Dhaka. 22-07-2001

2. Prof. Dr. Md. Hussain Monsur ~ Chairman 22-07-2001 to
Petrobangla, Dhaka. 04-12-2001

3. Syed Sajedul Karim Chairman 04-12-2001 to
Petrobangla, Dhaka. 12-06-2003

4. S.R. Osmani Chairman (In Charge) 12-06-2003 to
Petrobangla, Dhaka. 18-12-2005

5. M Musharraf Hossain Bhuiyan Chairman 18-12-2005 to
Petrobangla, Dhaka. 15-02-2007

6. Md. Alauddin Joint Secretary (Admin./Op.) 15-02-2007 to
Energy & Mineral Resources Division, 11-03-2008
Dhaka.

7. Md. Ataur Rahman Joint Secretary (Admin./Op.) 11-03-2008 to
Energy & Mineral Resources Division, g5.05-2009
Dhaka.

B. Md. Ashraf Ali Khan Joint Secretary (Administration) 05-05-2009 to
Energy & Mineral Resources Division, 17.02-2011
Dhaka.

9. Md. Sefaul Alam Joint Secretary (Development) 17-02-2011 to
Energy & Mineral Resources Division, 1p.03.2014
Dhaka.

10. Md. Golam Maostafa Additional Secretary (Admin./Op.) 10-03-2014 to
Energy & Mineral Resources Division, g3.08.2014
Dhaka.

11. Muhammed Ahsanul Jabbar Additional Secretary 03-08-2014
Energy & Mineral Resources Division, 22.07.2019
Dhaka.

12. A BM Abdul Fattah Chairman 22-07-2019
Petrobangla, Dhaka. to date.

Annual Report 2020-2021



B

1V
18.
19.
20
21
22.
23.
24.
25,
26.

G

List of the Chief Executives of the Company

Name

Md. NurulHoque

Engr. AbulKalamMd. Shamsuddin

Engr. Sikander Hayat Khan

M. A. Matin

S. R. Osmani

Major(Retd.) Syed Abu Sadaque
Dr. M. Ismail

Ahmad NasiruddinMahmood
KaziGeash Uddin, FCA

Engr. Atiqur Rahman

Dr. Maolla Md. Mobirul Hossain
Sufi HussainZulfigar Rahman
Md. Mostaflzur Rahman

Md. Rezaul Islam Khan

Engr. Md. MahbubAlam

Engr. NizamShariful Islam
Khawja Ahmed

Engr. NizamShariful [slam

Md. Mujibur Rahman

Engr. NizamShariful [slam
Engr. Md. Khalequzzaman
Engr. NizamShariful Islam
Engr. Md. EhsanulHaquePatwary
Md. Shariful Islam

Engr. Md. Haronur Rashid Mullah

Engr. Shoaib Ahmed Matin

Designation

General Manager

General Manager

General Manager

General Manager

Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director

Managing Director
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Working Perlod
11-09-1984 to24-06-1987
25-06-1987 to30-01-1989
30-01-1989 to10-02-1991
10-02-1991 to20-10-1993
20-10-1993 to 27-04-1995
27-04-1995 to 23-11-1998
23-11-1998 to 06-08-2001
06-08-2001 to 13-02-2002
13-02-2002 to 29-02-2004
29-02-2004 to 19-02-2007
19-02-2007 to 15-02-2009
15-02-2009 to 05-03-2013
05-03-2013 to 09-04-2015
13-04-2015 to 21-07-2016
24-07-2016 to 17-09-2016
19-09-2016 to 30-10-2016
31-10-2016 to 29-12-2016
29-12-2016 to 07-03-2017
07-03-2017 to 27-11-2017
27-11-2017 to 05-12-2017
06-12-2017 to 06-03-2018
06-03-2018 to 30-09-2018
30-09-2018 to 30-12-2019
30-12-2019 to 30-06-2020
30-06-2020 to 27-09-2021
27-09-2021 to date
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